
JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 001



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 002



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 003



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 004



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 005



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 006



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 007



JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 008



(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) 
(6)(b) 

(6)

JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 009



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 010



(b) (6)

JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 011



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 012



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

JW v. DoD, No. 23-3109 013



From: WHIT Support
To: Lance, Ginna L. EOP/OVP; Lienemann, David C. EOP/WHO; Lyons, Jamie E. EOP/OVP;

"jordan.montoya@ovp.eop.gov"; Nix, Sheila M. EOP/OVP; Noblitt, Karly M. EOP/OVP; Nourse, Victoria F. EOP;
Peters, Robert L.; Prescott, Jeffrey M. EOP/NSC; Ricchetti, Steven J. EOP/OVP; Rosenzweig, Dana E. EOP;
Ruffner, Richard B. EOP/OVP; Schrum, Michael M. EOP/OVP; Schultz, Greg C. EOP/OVP; Spector, Stephen I.
EOP; Suber, Kellen C. EOP/VP-Res

Subject: Welcome to the WHCA Converged Network Environment - Interview Request
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 9:50:52 AM

Greetings,

Welcome to new EOP computing environment, provided by WHCA!

You have been identified as a customer that will be transitioned to the WHCA converged environment. Our goal is
make this changeover smooth and effortless, but caution that the process may seem intrusive or overwhelming at
times. We are aware of this and will do everything we can to minimize those effects so that you can quickly take
advantage of the many new capabilities that WHCA can provide.   

To facilitate the move and make it as seamless as possible, the support team needs to conduct an in-person interview
with you to gather your specific requirements. This interview is essential for ensuring we perform all of the
necessary tasks and configurations associated with your move. 

Please reply to this email with the following information so that we can set up your interview:

1. Preferred day/date

2. Preferred time

3. Preferred location 

Note: In order to gather the most accurate information, it is recommended that the interview be conducted in your
work environment. Your current operational environment will not be affected at this time. The interview should be
complete in 15 minutes or less. 

Thank you in advance for all of your assistance and cooperation during this transformation of White House
Information Technology! We look forward to supporting you.  

Respectfully,

White House IT Support Center
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